From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: 30 August 2021 14:08

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on Dartmouth Park Tree applications

Dear Planners and tree officers,

List 646

2021/3133/T. St Anne’s Church

No objection to the work on the Ash, Fruit trees or sycamores.
They do need reduction.

2021/3855/T. The Towers, 39 Dartmouth Park Avenue

The smooth bark, with lenticles, indicate a Sorbus, mountain ash, rowan, as opposed to
Fraxinus the common ash. The three trees on the right should be felled as they will compete
with each other and not grow to maturity. Personally, | prefer the tree on the left to the
concrete post, but realise that the owners, The Clarion Group, have to maintain their
boundaries. You may or may not consider a TPO on the left hand tree.

2021/3893/T. No 19 Grove Terrace
No objection to the reduction in height of the Indian Bean tree or overhang of neighbours’s
gardens.

List 647
2021/3950/T. 18 Laurier Road
No objection to the proposed canopy reduction, balance and shaping of the Magnolia tree.

Thank you and stay safe,
Eileen Willmott



